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Veron Chen (LKK,Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 8 August 2018 12:1 5 PM

'Monica Chu ng'; SUR

Christina Wong
RE: Market Value of SKX6038X Our Ref: 566304

Dear Monica,

The market value of SKX 6038X is $47K=$48K (Estimated) as at July 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Ca:e Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256 3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax; 6256-4315

Blk 5L, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, io2-25 | 5(408933)

From: l\4onica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 10:05 AM
To: SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>
Cc: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Market Value of SKX6038X Our Ref: 566304

Dear alt,

Ptease let us have the market vatue. Date of accident - 31 / 07 118

Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica chuns@sq. msiq'asia.com

MSIG
. '*';:rii'i! lnsurer claimsna .'. /.: ': Team of the Year
€,'- ,. r 2016

MStc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 62756371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.sq 
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/CoE Rebate for Registered Vehicle '2 DoA : 3(h l\t
Owner lD Typel

Owner lD:

Singapore NRIC

89538 cf,ns\9

Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended De-registration Datel

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle llodell
PrimaryColour:

ManufacturingYeari

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum PowerOutput:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

5KX6038X

08 Aug 2018

MITSUBISHI

ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT

Blue

2015

3A92UCP9585

MMB5TA13AFHO158O7

57.0 kW (76 bhp)

$12,724.OO

2tDec 2075

2IDec 2015

0

$5,000.00

PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

Yes

20 Dec2025

$3,7s0.00

COE Exo.ry Date:

COE Caiegory:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

TotalRebate Amounti

The information contained herein is correct as ai 0B Aug 2018

20 Dec2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$56,001.00

$47,248.0O

$44,998.00
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Used MITSUBISHI Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Stngapore , sgCarMart
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I TS l.J Brs r t Arrrage

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A Sports
(oPc)

L]

1,191cc 19,000 km

Efg Cap

Eng Cap

$4s,000 95,880 /yr

2015

30-o.t 20rs

10Years Engire wa rraniyl You Eest Clroice Dealeri LowDownPaymentAt10%CafBeAtranged,Tradetn1Io1Exch.ngetFu BodyKt, Keytess
Eniry, Plsh Start, Low Drlve Awayl l,lonthly $400 Plus 7 Year...

P!!r!.r !5A.!2113 T.!r aoj!lilrrb:nAttraqe,l'nr.ti!rAtrJre,lvjrsr.),'r l|1itrlr, Lllcd tr,.rr,i:j

Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A F4a,a00 56,:40 /yr 25 Nov,20!5 1,193 cc ltO,OOO km S€dan Av.itable

Low Deprec ation At $s solr4o.th. High Pa per Va lue As COE Is 95600 r. Fue Effc ent. Low Road Tox Ca r H as Be. , Serytcjng W th Cycte&ca n aq€
Every 10000Km Wilh Al Receipts Kept, Stil Underwatraniyw,,, @

PDst.Lr 21 lir 2lrs Talr lnr! ij:rLb,.r )ftr.i., N i.r1rsh Ari;ale, llrrsu!.,h, A1r,i.t., {1r., ili 1, ii:r,

Save ths search cr'iii:na, to qet eina : erts Glrenever. nr.t.n i! f.!nd

For o d adverusements, vew Expii.d nds 20 ' .esu ts/pase
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